From: lan Blatchford <lan.Blatchford@ScienceMuseum.ac.uk>
Sent: 30 July 2019 11:48

To: @uk.bp.com>

Cc: @ScienceMuseum.ac.uk>
Subject: RE: Hi there!

What a weird co-incidence- | was thinking of calling you about the same subject! | will explain why when we speak.

I am around for the new two weeks, and indeed in the office today and free until 3 if that helps?
If not, | will ask- to find us some other times

ian
SIR IAN BLATCHFORD
DIRECTOR & CHIEF EXECUTIVE, SCIENCE MUSEUM GROUP

rror: N . cor>
Sent: 30 July 2019 11:30

To: lan Blatchford <lan.Blatchford @ScienceMuseum.ac.uk>
Subject: Hi there!

lan,

How are you? | hope you’re well and thriving.

If you have any time, | would really appreciate an informal chat about arts sponsorship etc.

Quite topical at the moment!

If that’s OK, do you have any availability coming up, for either a phone call, or if it works, a quick coffee?

| fully appreciate you may well be taking a well-earned rest_

Best wishes

BP International Limited, a company registered in England and Wales with the company number 542515 and VAT Number GB
243 5105 93 and whose registered office is Chertsey Road, Sunbury on Thames, Middlesex, TW16 7BP.
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